
 

From: pawas agrawal < >  
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2024 7:19 PM 
To: COA <coa@brampton.ca> 
Cc: Shikha Agrawal < > 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Application Number A-2024-0011 
 
Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments that you do not trust or are not expecting. 

 
Name: Pawas Agrawal 
Mailing Address: 58 Nottingham Cres, Brampton L6S4G4 
Application Number: A-2024-0011 
 
I authorize you to post my correspondence on the agenda.  
 
I am not in agreement and reject these proposed changes as per application number A-2024-0011.  
 
1. No increase in gross commercial floor area should be allowed other than permitted in the By-law.  
2. No reduction in parking spaces, it should be as per By-law and ensure minimum parking spaces.  
3. All landscaped open space areas to be per Schedule C/as per By-law 
4. No additional permitted building area. 
 
Please email me to inform the "Decision of the Committee". 
 
Thank you, 
Pawas 

 


